

Council

Wednesday, 21st September, 2022, 6.00 pm

Shield Room, Civic Centre, West Paddock, Leyland, PR25 1DH

Supplementary Agenda

I am now able to enclose, for consideration at the above meeting of the Council, the following information:

13 Notice of Motion

(Pages 129 - 130)

An amendment has been proposed to the 'Amendment to the Constitution' Notice of Motion.

14 Questions to the Leader of the Council

(Pages 131 - 132)

16 Exclusion of Press and Public

To consider the exclusion of the press and public for the following items of business on the ground that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972.

By Virtue of Paragraph 1: Information relating to any individual.

Condition:

Information is exempt to the extent that, in all the circumstances of the case, the public interest in maintaining the exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information.

Information is not exempt if it relates to proposed development for which the local planning authority may grant itself planning permission pursuant to Regulation 3 of the Town & Country Planning General Regulations 1992(a).

18 Decarbonisation Programme Phase 3 - Project Update

(Pages 133 - 138)

The Mayor has agreed to accept this as an urgent item as new information has been received and a decision is required to enable the project to continue.

To receive and consider the report of the Director of Commercial Services.

Gary Hall
Chief Executive

Electronic agendas sent to Members of the Council

Agenda Item 13

Proposed amendment to the Notice of Motion relating to the Constitution amendment

In respect to the Planning Committee Notice of Motion, we would respectfully request that the following amendment is made:

Deletes - 'Council Resolves to amend the constitution as follows'

Inserts - 'Council Resolves to request that the Governance Committee reviews the following suggested amendments to the Councils Constitution and reports back with recommendations for consideration as quickly as possible'

Proposed by: Cllr Foster

Seconded by: Cllr Titherington.

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 14

Public question

1. When will the South Ribble museum be reopening? I have contacted the museum on a number of occasions but no date have been given.
2. Please could you explain about the recent article in the LEP regarding the costs of the refurbishment of the Vernon-Carus Cricket Club at Penwortham stated to be £265,000.

The BBC's programme showing the Cabinet meeting with Freddie Flintoff agree £200,000 with Freddie donating £25,000 of his own money and raising another £25,000, do why is SRBC paying £265,000?

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 18

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

This page is intentionally left blank